

@

gallegoezequiel81@gmail.com

•

+541150519154



Lomas De Zamora, 1828 Argentina

EDUCATION

Systems engineer **Universidad ORT** GPA: 90

SAP OGSD OIL COURSE SAP, BUENOS AIRES, January 2009

SAP Certified SAP SD SAP, Buenos Aires, January 2008

Sap Certified All in One FI CO SAP, Buenos Aires, November 2007

Economics Degree

Universidad De Buenos Aires,
Buenos Aires, January 2005

LANGUAGES

Spanish: Native language

English: C2

Proficient

Portuguese: C1

Advanced

EZEQUIEL ADRIAN GALLEGO

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I have 15 years of experience working with SAP O&G software in the management of silos and tanks. Throughout my career, I have gained extensive proficiency in utilizing SAP modules such as Transport Distribution (TD), QuantityWare (QW) and TAS (Terminal Automation System Interface) to streamline operations and ensure efficient management of inventory and maintenance processes within the silo/tank environment.

In my role as a SAP O&G expert, I have consistently demonstrated strong problem-solving skills. For example, when faced with issues related to stock reconciliation process, or quantity conversion differences, I proactively utilized SAP Oil best practices and my current experience to identify and solve this pain points.

SKILLS

- SAP OIL Hydrocarbon Management
- SAP OIL Transport and Distribution
- Sap Oil&Gas -MAP- TSW- TAS
- Interface Design and Implementation

- Software Quality Assurance
- S/4 HANA
- Plan Agile Sprints
- Debugging and Troubleshooting

WORK HISTORY

January 2022 - April 2023

NEXTAR (Ex Petrobras) - SAP O&G S4-HANA HPM-TD-TAS, PARAGUAY

S4-HANA Implementation,

Modules

HPM Silo/tank management, tank master data, Tank Dip Reading, analysis of goods movements between tank dips,

QW Quantity Ware (conversion interface)

Configuration, testing and going live with:

TD (bulk scheduling, shipment and shipment costing).

TAS (interfacing from external systems, Terminal Automation Systems to the S/4HANA system)

September 2021 - February 2022

PLUSPETROL - SAP O&G HPM-TD, LIMA, PERU

ROLLOUT And ABAP developments. Preparing and configuring for TAS upcoming implementation.

July 2021 - December 2021

YPF - IBM - SAP O&G TAS - HPM S4-HANA, BUENOS AIRES

S4-HANA Implementation, in charge of

TAS module.

Colaborating with the team for TD AND HPM flows.

May 2016 - October 2020

BRIDGESTONE - SAP LE, BRASIL

SAP - LE LATAM SOLUTION ARQUITECT

November 2015 - May 2016

ECOPETROL COLOMBIA - SAP O&G QW, BOGOTA

QW (Quantity Ware) implementation.

Reading groups, Conversion groups, tests.

HPM interaction with QW

September 2014 - June 2015

PETROBRAS - SAP O&G Consultant, BUENOS AIRES

Maintenance of SAP 6.0 version;

TD (bulk scheduling, shipment and shimpment costing). HPM (Silo management, o4_Tiger, Analysis Data for Goods Movements)

November 2012 - September 2014

Pacific Rubiales - IBM - SAP O&G HPM-TD Consultant, BOGOTA

Implementation of SAP 6.0 version;

Configuration, testing and going live with:

TD (bulk scheduling, shipment and shipment costing).

TAS (interfacing from external systems, Terminal Automation Systems to the S/4HANA system)

HPM Silo/tank management, Tank Dip Reading and Analysis,

March 2013 - August 2013

REPSOL - SAP O&G Leading Consultant, Lima, Peru

- · Country: Peru
- Consulting and generating the Blueprints for SAP 6.0 version implementation.;
 Upstream and Downstream, HPM module, Platts prices with MAP, TD and TAS
- Theorical demostration and O&G training dictated to managers.

January 2012 - November 2012

PRETRONIC - SAP O&G HPM - TD, NICARAGUA

Implementation of SAP 6.0 version;

Configuration, testing and going live with:

TD (bulk scheduling, shipment and shipment costing).

TAS (interfacing from external systems, Terminal Automation Systems to the S/4HANA system)

HPM Silo/tank management, Tank Dip Reading and Analysis,).

QW Quantity Ware (conversion interface)

September 2011 - January 2012

RECOPE - SAP O&G HPM - TD , COSTA RICA

- RECOPE Position: Is-OIL LO-TD / HPM consultant
- Partner: BIBA
- Country: Costa Rica
- Implementation of TAS module (honeywell); also configurating New airports
- Mainly doing support for TD (Bulk shipment, shipment cost) MAP and HPM.

January 2011 - September 2011

CHEVRON Itda - SAP SD- OIL TD, BUENOS AIRES

Advocated to the implementation of SD-LETRA and TD for SAP IS-OIL solution

- TD Configuration, including Bulk Shipment, intransit stock, shipment cost, freight conditions and Freight costing
- Routes and stage determination, Involved in HPM configuration as well, mainly with Master data and Silo/tank management

• Roll Out project for LATAM, with several countries involved.

September 2010 - January 2011

Telefonica latam - SAP Logistics Consultant, BUENOS AIRES

- · Partner: Indra
- My role in this project was to support on-going issues, analyze the business processes in-order to offer suitable solutions to the problem
- Support and trouble shooting, follow-up on initial user problems and resolving them by making required changes
- Implementing electronic invoicing for Argentina and Mexico
- Resolved tickets on time and maintained good reputation with users
- Worked on Consignment Process

March 2009 - August 2010

Yell -Paginas Amarillas - SAP SD Le-tra Consultant

Project: Yell, Latam Chile – Peru – Argentina Roll Out 4.7 a 6.0

- · Position: SAP SD Le-tra consultant
- Upgrade of Sap 4.7 to 6.0 version
- Implementing Sales & Distribution Organizational structure and various basic functions in S&D: Dispute management; Partner Determination, Pricing, Master data, Inquiry, Quotation, Sales Order, Delivery, Billing Documents, Invoice Configuration and Customer master data
- Configured the OTC (order to cash) functionallity, consignments, credit management, deliveries and transportation features

November 2008 - March 2009

Yell -Paginas Amarillas Buenos Aires - Consultor SAP SD

- Project: Electronic Invocing for YELL Argentina, Partner: Msp Consulting Argentina - Everis
- Installation, configuration and some development made to activate the Electronic invoicing for Argentina, Sap 6.0 Solution
- Courses dictation and documentation made for it as well.

August 2008 - November 2008

SAP Solution Center LA Buenos Aires - SAP SD Consultant

• BP Baseline LA V1.603 Harmonized solution Argentina y Chile

July 2008 - August 2008

SAP Solution Center LA San - SAP SD, SAN PABLO

Project: BP Baseline LA V1.603 Harmonized solution MEXICO - BRASIL

May 2008 - July 2008

SAP Solution Center LA - Consultant SAP SD, SAN PABLO

Project: BP Baseline LA V1.603 Harmonized solution COLOMBIA, Msp Consulting Argentina

- Set up Sales & Distribution Organizational structure and various basic functions in SD: Partner Determination, Pricing, Master data, Inquiry, Quotation, Sales Order, Delivery, Billing Documents, Invoice Configuration and Customer master data
- Configured the OTC (order to cash) functionallity, consignments, credit management, deliveries, invoicing, inter-company sales
- Involved in Cross Functionality of SD with MM

January 2008 - May 2008

ACCENTURE, Cap - SAP SD - OIL, BUENOS AIRES

Project: Proani, -PETROBRAS

- Position: Sap SD and IS-OIL consultant
- Implementation support, courses and manuals

October 2007 - January 2008 **SOFTTEK - SAP SD**, BUENOS AIRES Sap SD consultant Trainee

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Oil and Gas Sr Consultant +54 911 50519154, Implementing different submodules for more than 15 years
- Specialized in Hidrocarbon Management
- Specialized in Distribution and Transportation
- CERTIFIED
- Debugging, small developments
- TAS
- MAP module and TSW